NOV 13 Io88 |

In Reply Refer To:
Dockets: 50-313/89-16
50-368/89-16

Arkansas Power & L"ht Company

ATIN: Gene Vice Prosioont
Nuclear rations

P.0, Box 551

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

Gent lemen :

Thank you for your letters, dated June 1 and October 30, 1989, in response
to our lecters, dated Apri) 18 and August 29, 1989, We have no further questions
8t this time and wil) review your corrective action during & future inspection,

Sincerely,

Original Signed Dy:
Thomas P. Gwynin
Samuel J, Collins, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

cC:

Arkansss Nuclear One

ATTN: Early Ewing, Generai Manager
Technica)l Support and Assessment

P.0. Box 608

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Arkansas Nuclear One

ATTN: Neil Carns, Director
Nuclear Operations

P.0. Box 608

Russellville, Arkansas 7280)

Combustion Engineering, Inc,

ATTN: Charles B, Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear Operations

12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 330

Rockville, Maryland 20852

Honorable Joe W. Phillips
County Judge of Pope County
Pope County Courthouse
Russellville, Arkanses 72801
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Arkansas Power & Light Company “2-

Bishop, Cook, Purcell & Reynolas
ATTN: Nicholas S, Reynolds, Esq,
“w t stm‘. .0'.

Washington, D.C, 20005-3502

Arkansas Department of Health
ATTN: Ms, Greta Dicus, Director
Divistion of Environmental Health
Protection
4815 West Markam Street
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Pebcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
ATTN: Mr, Robert B, Borsum

1700 Rockville Pike, Suite 525
Rockviile, Maryland 20852

bce to DMB (1E01) - DRS & DRP

bee distrib, by RIV:

R, D, Martin Resident !nspector

DRSS-FRPS Section Chief (DRP/A)
Lisa Shea, RM/ALF RIV File

DRP MIS System

sa;s Operator Project Engineer (DRP/A)

C, Harbuck, NRR Project Manager (MS: 13-D-18)
C. Poslusny, NRR Project Manager (MS: 13-D-18)
B, McNeil)
1. Rarnes



Arsansss
Power b Light Company
4285 wes! Capno!

PO Bor 881

Littie Rocs Arkansas 72200
Te! 501 377 3426

October 30, 1089 “N NOV - 6 1989
BCAN1BE91S

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Contro) Desk

Mail Station P1-137

Washington, D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: Ar'ansas Nuclear One = Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-313/50-368
License Nos. DPR-51 and NPF-6
Response to Inspection Report
50~313/89-16 and 50-366/89-16

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the provisions of 10CRF2.201, AP&L responded to the violation
identified in the subject inspection report by our letter dated June 1, 1989
(PCANPEBSPE2). The reply from NRC Regfon IV dated August 29, 1989
(PCANPBB91E), requested an additional response, which was scheduled to

be filed September 28, 1989. AP&L requested and received a thirty-day
extension to the filing schedule to review the ANO program used to procure
commercial grade items. Attached is the requested response.

Very truly yours,
T. G. Campfel)

TGC/sgw
enclosure

cc w/enc): J. L. Milhuan, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1V
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Ar [r".lp‘ Company
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nt of Violation

P nt Requirements for Materfals Used in Environmenta)
tion tions

Criterfon 1V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 states, in part, "Measures
shall be established to assure that applicable regulatory requirements,
design bases, and other requirements which are necessary to assure adequate
quality are suitable included or referenced in the documents for procurement
of material, equipment, and services . . . ."

Paragraph 4.2.2 of the Yicensee's approved quality assurance program description
states, in part, “Procurement documents are to include or reference specific
design specifications for the items or services to be procured which define
specific codes, standards, tests, inspeciions, environmenta) qualifications,

and records to be applied and/or furnished . -

Contrary to the above:

1. The provisions of 10 CFR Part 21 were not imposed in three purchase
orders issued since 1987 to the Okonite Company for the supply of a
basic component; 1.e., electrical tape with specified environmental
qualification requirements.

2. Three purchase orders .ssued between 1984 and 1986 to the Okonite
Company for commercial grade electrical tape failed to include appropriate
quality requirements to provide assurance of suitability for planned
environmenta)l qualification applications.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement 1) (313/8916-01; 368/8916-01)

Respon Notic f Violation -01: -

By our letter dated June 1, 1989 (PCANPEBOP2), APAL denfed the violation.
However, based on further review initiated by the NRC's reguest for an
additiona)l response, AP&L has decided to rescind the former denia) and
submits the following as our response.

(1) Reason for the Violation:

With regard to the first example in which the provisions of 10 CFR
Part 21 were not imposed, the intent was to purchase the Okonite T-95
splicing tape as a commercial grade item and not as & basic component .
Purchasing the tape as a commercial grade ftem is appropriate as the
tape is 1) not subject to design or specification requirements unique
to nuclear facilities; 2) used in applications other than for nuclear
facilities; and 3) purchased on the basis of the Okonite catalog
description.

The product description of the T-$5 tape included the statement tLhat
the tape was "Nuclear qualified to IEEE 383." However, the purchase
orders also referenced Okonite Keport No. NORN-3 and IEEE 323, a
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specification unique to nuclear facilities, with the intent of assisting
in the later dedication process regarding traceability to batches
subjected to EQ type testing. The causa) factor was determined to be
the inadvertent inclusion of JEEE 323 in the subject purchase order.

The additional language was never intended to impose nuclear-specific
requirements; however, this was the unforeseen result.

The second example concerns the failure to include appropriate quality

requirements to provide assurance of suitability for planned EQ appliications.

The Inspection Report elaborates that the "Guidelines for Evaluating
Environmental Qualification of class 1E Electrical Equipment in Operating
Reactors," November 1979 (DOR Guidelines) required 1) materials used be
traceable to the type tested and 2) not imposing appropriate technica)
requirements to assure materia)l characteristics were the same as

batches subjected to EQ type testing did not provide a basis for
establishing traceability.

For the procurement of commercial grade items in the 1984-1986 time period,
AP&L utilized the guidance given in ANS] N18.7-1976, "Administrative
Controls and Quality Assurance of the Operational Phase of Nuclear

Power Plants." The standard states that in those cases where the
original item or part is found to be commercially “"off-the-shelf",

spare or replacement parts may be similarly procured but care shall be
exercised to ensure at least equivalent performance. The purchase of
T-95 tape was determined to be a “like-for-like" replacement, and the
procureme~t documents accordingly requested, by part number, the tape
described in the catalog. Traceability to the type tested was considered
to be 1) assured by verification of the part number, 2) the knowledge
that the catalog description had not changed, and 3) that the Okonite
Company was included on the Qualified Vendors List and had been found

to be a reputable company based on quality assurance (QA) programmatic
audits. These considerations were included in the dedication process,
which also included verification thet shipping damage had not occurred
and the shelf 1ife was not expired.

This procurement and dedication process was considered at that time to

be adequate to ensure the quality and suitability of the product.

However, the assurance of the reliability of the Okonite Company was
partially based on vendor audits performed by different entities prior

to and during this time. These progremmatic audits are now not considered
to meet the current guidelines for a commercial grade survey as delineated
in EPR]I NP-5652, "Guideline for the Utilization of Commercia) Grade

Items in Nuclear Safety Related Application (NCIG-07)." This document
(conditionally endorsed by the NRC in Generic Letter 89-02) outlines

four acceptance methods which can be used to assure "at least equivalent
performance" as required by ANSI N18.7-1976, and the appropriate method
should be used for a "like-for-like" replacement (reference NCIG-07
Appendix A). Although the audits credited for procurement of T-95 tape
did sassure that *he Okonite Company had an acceptable guality control
program for producing critical components, the audits prior to 1986

were not specific to the scope of the particular commercial grade item
being purchased, as currently recommendec by the NCIG-07 description of

a commercial grade survey. AP&L concludes the causal factor to be a
result of our commercial grade procurement and dedication process not
being in agreement with the current interpretation of the regulation.
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2) Corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved:

In November 1988, AP&L performed an audit of the quality contro)l sy’ tem
used by the Okonite Company specifically for T-95 tape. Although the audit
did not specifically state its conc.<fons with regard to traceability

to the type of T-95 tape tested, the review of the Technical Requirement
sheets and the engineering documentation which justified changes to the
Technica)l Requirement sheets was performed for that purpose. The audit
did confirm that the product could be traced to the product tested in
NQRN-3.  In July 1988, Gulf States Utilities Company also performed a
source vendor surveillance audit of Okonite splicing materials (including
tape) and verified that the vendor's controls were adequate to assure
"Tike-for-1ike" replacement. Louisiana Power and Light performed a
Quality Assurance Surveillance at Okonite in April 1989 and confirmed

that the tapes "have not changed since 1979." Based on the results of
these three audits, APAL 1s assured that its previously referenced
programmatic-based audits were validated and the procured Okonite tape

is traceable to the type tested and is suitable for use in EQ applications.
Therefore, no safety concern exists regarding the use of the tape.

AP&L believes that the past procurement practices have not resulted in
a safety concern at ANO. In additinn to the review of Okonite tape,
reviews have been ccnducted regarding the use of sclected fuses,
relays, and butt splices which were purchased as commercia)l grade
items. These reviews determined that no generic operability (i.e.,
safety) concerns existed regarding their required function.

3) Corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations:

AP&L will continue to purchase T-95 tape from Okonite as commercia)
grade and dedicate it for use in safety related applications unti)
Okonite agrees to accept the imposition of 10CFR Part 21 on orders for
T-95 tape. The Baseline Quality Requirements, from which the purchase
orders are developed, now specify that the tape supplied is to be the
same as that manufactured in 1976, the date which corresponds to the
irradiation testing. The Okonite Company has agreed to provide a
Certificate of Conformance for purchases of the tape. Therefore, our
current method of procuring Okonite tape 1s in compliance with the
regulation,

APEL 18 currently in the process of enhancing the existing materials
management program to meet the guidelines of NCIG-07 with the goal of
achieving this objective by January 1990.

4) The date when fu'l compliance will be achieved:

A®&L 1s currently in full compliance regarding the purchase of T-95
tape and expects its procedures to be in compliance with NCIG-07 by
January 1990.
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J. L. Milhoan

Division of Reactor Projects

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1V

611 Ryan Plaza Orive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

SUBJECY: Arkansas Nuclear One - Units 1 and 2

Dear

Docket Nos. 50-313/50-368
License Nos. DPR-51 and NPF-6
Response to Inspection Report
50-313/89-16;, 50-368/89-16

Hr. Milhoan:

In your letter of August 29, 1989 (PACNAP88218), an additional response to

your

letter and Notice of Violation (PCNAP48921) dated Apri) 18, 1989, was

requested. Due to the nature of the requested response, additional time is
necessary to complete a review of the ANO program used to procure commercial
grade parts ana prepare the response. Therefore, an extension for submittal
to October 27, 1989, is requested. This matter was discussed on September
27, 1989, between Messrs. James Fisicaro of my staff and Dwight Chamberlain
of your staff,

Very

truly vours,

W’
E. C. Ewing

General Manager,
Technical Support
and Assessment

ECE: JDJ: sgw

ccC:

TC -89 - L4

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Dosk

Mail Station P1-137

Washington, DC 20555
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